MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY ROHTAK
No. CB-1/209/2014/
Dated:

To
The Principal,

Govt. College,
Meham.

Sub: Grant of extension/continuation in provisional affiliation for BCA 3™ year &
its continuation in 1%' and 2" year course w.e.f. the Session 2011-12.

Sir,

| am directed to inform you that on the basis of the report of the Inspection
Committee dated 08.03.14, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant extension/
continuation in provisional affiliation for BCA 3™ year course with an intake of 60 seats
and its continuation in 1% and 2™ year w.e.f. the Session 2011-12 subject to fulfillment of
the conditions/ deficiencies as pointed out by the Inspection Committee in its report
(copy enclosed).

After fulfilment of the deficiencies given in the Inspection report, compliance
report may kindly be sent to this office within the stipulated period so that further action
may be taken accordingly.

Yours faithfully,
DA: as above o \g{l i

Superintendent (Colleges)
. ‘ For D.C.D.C.
Endst.No.CB-1/209/2014/ (2 765 ~7§  Dpated: 3o ~4 -4
Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and necessary
action:
1. Controller of Examinations, M.D.University, Rohtak.
. Director, Computer Centre, M.D.University, Rohtak.
3. A.R./D.R./Incharge (R-lll/Secrecy/R&S/Acad/Conduct),MDU,Rohtak

P

Superintendent (Colleges) P

For D.C.D.C.
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